
UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

G E O L O G I C A L S U R V E Y 

Drawer 1857 
Bo avail, Mew Mexioo 

C. W. Trainer 
P. 0. Box I t t l 
Hobbs, lew Mexioo 

Dear S in 

Toar letter of September 17, 1962, requested our approral to oosadngle 
tbe production froa Federal oil and gas leases Las Craoes 066Hi7 and 
06ola7-C at your tank battery in the Ntf} SWfc, sec. 3, T. 20 S., R* 
35 • • , Lea County, New Mexioo. The production on eaoh lease is froa 
the Pearl Oueen Pool and both leases hare the same Federal royalty 
rata, lessee and operator. 

The method of oosmingling described by the diagrams attached to your 
letter is hereby approved. Tou are requested to notify our Hobbs 
offica when 12M installation is completed so that a field inspection 
ef the system can be made. 

September 24, 1962 

Very truly yours, 

\^J0HN)A. ANDERSON 
Regional Oil and Oas Supervisor 



c . W. T R A I N E R 

P. • . BOX 2 2 2 2 PHONE EX 7-1 5 1 B 

205 NORTH LINAM STREET 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

Attached is a schematic drawing of my proposed metering setup to 
meter the o i l from my Western "C" Lease before commingling i t with 
the o i l from my Western Lease. We would measure the t o t a l produc­
tion in the tanks, meter the "C" o i l , then subtract to determine 
the Western production. 

The gas would be commingled ahead of the sales meter with provi­
sion for measuring the GOR on any well at any time. Monthly gas 
sales would be divided according to GOR. 

Calibration of the meter w i l l be done by switching the "C" pro­
duction through the heater into a tank by i t s e l f once every three 
months. By gauging the tank we can determine the meter factor 
which w i l l correct for both BS&W and meter error. These calibra­
tion tests can be done at any time on request. 

C. W. Trainer 
Owner - Operator 



W. T R A I N E R 

f. a. l o x i i i i PMONI a 7-isn 
205 NORTH LINAM STREET 

HOBIS, NEW MEXICO 

Mere*, CoNKtecr/oKi QT WE^JBK^S 

Fl*w Lug To U/gwtn +2. 
©IL Alerre ft, 

Li^e To we^reBM 


